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9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0001 

1. Question:  Manufacturer, Model and Date of Installation for Current equipment.  This should include 
details on: 
 
Touch Free Wash Unit 
Water Reclaim Unit (if any) 
Reverse Osmosis unit (if any) 
Entry Stand (if any) 
Date of last service 
 
Response:  Please refer to Attachment J-1502000-06 Systems Inventory for Maintenance 
 
Touch Free Wash Unit – Yes, it is a touch free wash unit. 
Water Reclaim Unit (if any) - No 
Reverse Osmosis unit (if any) – Spot free system  
Entry Stand (if any) – Syn-Tech Systems 
Date of last service – 4/16/2015 
 

2. Question:  Power source and load capability for site?  208/230 or 460/480? What is the current system 
electrical panel size and capacity? 

 
Response: The power source and load capability for the site is 460/480 volts. The system electrical panel 
size and capacity is 400 to 600.  

3. Question:  Water supply for site? What is the source water pipe size? 
 
Response: The Government will supply the water for the wash rack system. The size of source water pipe is 
a 1.5 inch supply.  
 

4. Question:  Do chemicals need to be included in service proposal? 
 

Response: Yes, chemicals need to be included in the quote.   

 
  
 
 
SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET  
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The following have been deleted:  
         
252.204-7012  Safeguarding of Unclassified Controlled Technical 

Information  
NOV 2013    

  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


